

Mr. Carl Dumbleton
Resource Assessment and Compliance
Department of Planning & Environment
GPO Box 39,
SYDNEY NSW 2001

12-Jun-15

Dear Mr. Dumbleton,

SUBJECT: Response to Proponents Environmental Assessment (PA08_0212) for New Berrima Shale/Clay Quarry.

Reference is made to your letter of 6 May 2015 seeking comment on the Environmental Assessment completed by the proponent of the New Berrima Shale/Clay Quarry.

The Department offers no comment on Environmental Assessment.

If you have any queries regarding the aforementioned or this Office can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to call John Flarrey, Group Leader, Goulburn Office on (02) 4824-3714.

Yours Sincerely



Grant Marsden
Manager South West Area